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OMHA

ACTION BULLETIN

BULLETIN #:  221103-024-A

DATE: November 3, 2022
TO: OMHA Associations
CcC: OMHA Board
FROM: Michael Dundas - Manager, Hockey Development
SUBJECT: LAST CHANCE DEVELOPMENT 1 CLINIC
o

The OMHA is hosting a last chance Development 1 clinic on Saturday, November 12t. Registration
for the clinic is now open through the OMHA Clinic Listings page.

As with all Development 1 clinics, coaches will be required to complete two pre-requisite modules:
e HU - ONLINE Checking
e Make Ethical Decisions - Training
Note: A second MED Training session will be made available based on demand following the Nov.
3" training session.

Once the pre-requisite modules are completed, coaches will be able to register for the Development
1 clinic.

Access to Coach 1 - Intro to Coach and Coach 2 - Coach Level clinics will remain available for the
duration of the 2022-2023 season.

Any questions can be directed to Michael Dundas (michael.dundas@ombha.net).

Encl.



https://help.omha.net/coachclinics
https://register.hockeycanada.ca/clinic-details/1ecc5732-cb0c-6018-a7dc-0271a38f72ee
https://register.hockeycanada.ca/clinic-details/1ed5574c-5c65-6632-a4bf-0200c3145e54
https://register.hockeycanada.ca/clinic-details/1ed59476-ad5a-67a6-87cf-06afdf0325a6
https://register.hockeycanada.ca/clinic-details/1ed59476-ad5a-67a6-87cf-06afdf0325a6
https://register.hockeycanada.ca/clinic-details/1ecc573c-97c1-62b2-8acd-0271a38f72ee
https://register.hockeycanada.ca/clinic-details/1ecc574b-d4ff-67a0-92d1-06aeb71e9fba
mailto:michael.dundas@omha.net

